
From: Brownfield, Michael (GOV)
Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 2015 2:50 PM
To: Wyant, Dan (DEQ)
Subject: Re: Flint - state of state

Ok thank you.

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 23, 2015, at 2:41 PM, Wyant, Dan (DEQ) <WyantD@michigan.gov> wrote:

We can package information on our response to Flint.

Rich Baird is working with the Flint After Action TaskForce and has knowledge of their timeline and recommendations.

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 23, 2015, at 2:35 PM, Brownfield, Michael (GOV) <BrownfieldM2@michigan.gov> wrote:

Hi Dan --

The governor asked for more information on response to Flint, including timeline on the report and review of infrastructure. Do you have info on this you can share with me? I asked Nick Lyon for what they have, and they suggested I also get with you for the info on your end.

Thanks,

Mike